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HEARI NG DAY TWO
Cameco Corporation: Application for a licence to
operate the Blind River Nuclear Fuel Facility

THE CHAI RPERSON: The next agenda
itemis Hearing Day Two on the application by
Cameco Corporation for a licence to operate the
Blind River Nuclear Facility.

The first day of the public
hearing on this application was held November 15,
2001. The public was invited to participate
either by oral presentation or written subm ssion
on Hearing Day Two. Decenber 14th was the
deadl ine set for filing by intervenors.

The Comm ssion received four
requests to intervene. The Conm ssion would |ike
to inform participants that on December 21, 2001,
t he Comm ssion received a letter fromthe
M ssi ssauga First Nation seeking to submt
written conments on this application.

As the letter was received after
t he deadline by interventions, the Secretary
informed the M ssissauga First Nation that their
comments would not be added to the agenda for
t hi s heari ng.

The Notice of Public Hearing
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2001- H16 was published on September 6, 2001.
Comm ssion Menbers present for Day 1 of this
hearing included M. Graham Dr. G roux, Dr.
Barnes, Ms MaclLachl an and nysel f.

Present ati ons were made on Day 1
by both applicants, Cameco Corporation under CMDs
01-H31.1 and 01-H31. A, and by Comm ssion staff
under CMD 01-H31. The applicant, Cameco
Cor poration and the CNSC staff will present
suppl ementary i nformation today.

Wth that we will begin with the
oral presentation as outlined in CMD docunment
01-H31. 1B by Caneco staff, and I will again turn
to M. Chad.

01-H31. 1B
Oral presentation by Cameco Corporation

MR. CHAD: Good afternoon, Madam
Chair and Members of the Comm ssion.

For the record, |I'm Garry Chad,
Seni or Vice-President, Law and Regul atory Affairs
and Corporate Secretary of Cameco Corporation,
t he proposed |licensee.

| ' m pl eased to be here today in

support of my conpany's request for renewal of

StenoTran



© 00 N o o -~ wWw N P

N N N N NN P PR R R R R R R
ag A W N P O O 00 N O U »d Ww N -, O

its operating licence for the Blind River
facilities for a period of five years.

| have with me today, to nmy left,
Bob Steane, Vice-President of Fuel Services. To
my right is Catherine Green, Manager of our Blind
Ri ver operations, who will be making our
presentation today. Sitting behind us from ny
right to left are John Jarrel, Cameco's Vice-
Presi dent of Environment and Safety; Tom Smth,
Specialist, Environmental Initiatives, and next
is Joe DeGraw, Superintendent, Quality Assurance
at our Blind River Operations.

| will now turn over the
presentation to Catherine Green. W would be
pl eased to answer any questions you may have at
t he end of our presentation.

Thank you.

MS GREEN: Good afternoon and
t hank you. For the record, my name is Catherine
Green, and | am the Manager of Canmeco's Blind
Ri ver Operations.

This presentation will provide
current updates to the information provided at
the Day 1 Hearing as well as additional

information on the topics which the Conmm ssion
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i nqui red about at that time, specifically our
Environment al Monitoring Program emergency
response, fire safety and our five-year outl ook.

Operations have been steady and
routi ne since Novenber and there were no
environnmental events. The facility met its 2001
production requirements and routine Christms
shut down was conducted. Operations restarted in
early January 2002.

We indicated at the Day 1 Hearing
that the same presentation was made in October
and Novenber to the Blind River and Area
Monitoring Conmttee as well as the Blind River
Mayor and Council. On Decenber 12th, the
presentation was also provide to the M ssissauga
First Nation's Chief and counsel.

This presentation was made | ater
t han the others at the request of the Chief as
t hey underwent el ections and a change of officers
in October.

One additional lost time injury
was recorded for 2001. This resulted from an
empl oyee having carpal tunnel surgery for a
repetitive strain injury.

Addi tional work was also carried
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out on the prelimnary decomm ssioni ng pl an,
security enhancenments and fire safety. As a
general note, we were pleased to be notified
yesterday that the Blind River refinery's
environment al managenment system has been
registered to I SO 14001. We are confident that
this systemwill be a tool for us in the process
of continual i mprovenent.

Comments were received fromthe
CNSC on the prelim nary decomm ssioni ng pl ans
subm tted earlier in 2001. The plan was revised
based on the CNSC s recommendations and it was
resubmtted in Decenmber 2001

The earlier plan was revised
extensively to provide a proposal based on state-
of -the-art technol ogy, recognizing the |ow-I|evel
wast e di sposal facility is not available to the
site at this tinme.

Il lustrated here is the | ayout of
the Blind River site. The proposed engi neered
buri al mound woul d be | ocated on the east side of
the current site which using the nmouse is right
here.

It measures approximately 200

metres long, 80 nmetres wide and six metres in
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hei ght .

The Environnmental Monitoring
Programis both reviewed and periodically
assessed by the CNSC staff and was of interest to
t he Conm ssion at the |last hearing. There were
t hree appraisals done in the last 11-year period
by the CNSC and they focused on source
moni toring, principally stack comm ssions and
liquid effluent.

Liquid effluent is monitored and
t hen di scharge batch wise into Lake Huron through
a diffuser that is |ocated approxi mately 500
metres fromthe shore. The diffuser ensure 100-
fold dilution of the effluent at the point of
di schar ge.

The table on this slide
illustrates the average and maxi mum val ues for
the parameters nmeasured in the liquid effluent
which is at end of pipe. Conmpared to provincial
M SA requirements, all results are well under
these limts except for total suspended solids.
This parameter is well under control for
operations-based solids, however, the batch and
exposed | agoon storage configuration provides an

environment that is very conducive to al gae
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growth and this contributes to the el evated
sol i ds | oadi ng.

Work is in progress with a
consultant to address the handling of the |ess
than 10 m cron-sized al gae content without
conprom sing the quality of effluent from a
toxicity point of view

This table also illustrates the
effects of the diffuser on final effluent quality
and how t hese val ues conmpare to the Canadi an
Wat er Quality Guidelines for the protection of
aquatic life. Again, all parameters are well
under the guideline maxi muns.

The data shown in this table
describes the quality of the liquid effluent
conpared to CNSC |licence requirements for end of
pi pe and related to the Canadi an Drinking Water
Gui deline at the discharge point, past the
di ffuser.

As in the previous slide, these
results show excell ent conpliance. One
difference fromthe previous slide you wil
notice is that the CNSC licence Iimt colum here
conpares to the first two data colums on the

| eft and the Canadi an Drinking Water Guideline
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surrogate val ues conpared to the anbi ent nunbers
in the centre two col ums.

As far as water quality is
concerned, given the |ow measured concentrations
to date, the focus has been on pollution
prevention and effluent quality control and not
on impact assessnent. Very good control of
liquid effluent quality is achieved to neet the
M SA requirements for the specified anal ytes and
toxicity.

The TSS resulting from al gae
growth reflects the low toxicity water and worKk
is in progress to address this with the MOE.

The affluent water quality at the
diffuser is well under the Canadi an Water Quality
Gui delines which are intended to reflect inpact
on aquatic life, thus detrimental impact on
aquatic life is not expected.

Our controlled batch discharge
protocol and the diffuser provide additional
measur es of protection.

Cameco al so collects sanpl es of
surface water from Lake Huron in the vicinity of
the diffuser, fromthe M ssissagi River and the

bog area east of the refinery. Sanples are
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typically taken three tinmes per year.

This data is routinely reported
in an appendix to the 4th Quarter CNSC Report
every year.

Results are simlar to those
reported during pre-operational sanplings.
Therefore no reason to suggest measurabl e off-
site impact on surface water is there.

Pre-operational monitoring work
showed a sparse clam popul ation and a report
reconmended agai nst future sanpling to prevent
depl etion of the popul ation.

There was a relatively sparse
benthic community, thus making it difficult to
di stinguish impacts on the benthics whether they
were due to refinery effluent or natural causes
such as excessive sedi mentation fromthe
M ssi ssagi River.

No benthic or fish sampling has
been done since the refinery started up in 1983.
Based on our environmental nonitoring data,
Cameco does not believe that we are negatively
i mpacting the local aquatic ecology. W submt
t hat gui delines would be required for any

expansi on of the current program
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A total of 51 soil sanmples were
collected in 2001. Sanples have been coll ected
every one to four years over the 1983, which was
our year of start up, to 2001 period. The
results are conmparable to pre-operational val ues
with some |ocations i mMmedi ately outside the
paraneter fence above pre-operational background
| evel s.

Soi|l analysis program provides a
wi der range of coverage than afforded by the
ambi ent air samplers.

In this illustration, we show the
map of where the soil sampling takes place. The
area indicated in the centre with the box is
where the operating site is |ocated, and the
stars and the dots with the cross in them
i ndi cate the various sanmpling spots.

They are marked as either Canmeco
or MOE. The MOE are the |ocations that the MOE
regul arly sanples, sonme of which originate from
pre-operation and the same for the Cameco sites.
A number of these were original and pre-
operation, but for both prograns they have been
expanded.

There is a site |ocated over here
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that is sanpled by both Cameco and the MOE t hat
is considered to be representative of the town.
The bal ance are within a two-kilonmetre range.

There is one |located up in this
area to the north which is at the edge of the
M ssi ssauga First Nation conmunity.

As far as the soil data itself is
concerned, the data from 2001 is conparable to
t he pre-operational sampling for the top 0 to 2-
inch | ayer of soil and the 2 to 6-inch |ayer of
soil. The results do not show an inmpact on the
| ower soil layer, but they do show a very limted
accunmul ation on the 0 to 2-inch |ayer.

The top of this table indicates
the pre-op and 2001 data for the top soil, 0 to
2-inch values, and the bottom of the table shows
the 2 to 6-inch zone or horizon.

The soil results from 2001
continue to show a very |low rate of accumul ati on
which is consistent with the results of the 1999
MOE study and concl usi ons.

In the MOE study, the rate of
accunmul ati on was reported as being bel ow phyto-
toxicity and human effects levels. The Canmeco

data from 2001 reflects an accumul ati on of 0.4
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ppm ur ani um per year for the 18 years of facility
operations.

The | ow accumul ati on of uranium
reflects a trend to | ower stack em ssions as
illustrated by this plot. The one anomaly in the
pl ot for 1990 is the result of a single event
related to baghouse operations which has been
reported previously.

Monitoring of ambient air is via
four hi-volume air sanmplers stations, two on
Cameco property and two off-site. The fourth
station, plus continuous staff monitoring and the
soi|l sanpling provide good coverage.

The off-site and golf course
| ocati on show no increase conpared to pre-
operational sampling and the station on |licensed
property has | ow but above background results.
The annual hi-volume data report is reported in
the CNSC' s 4th Quarter Report.

There are currently 16 nonitoring
wells for groundwater in and around the |icensed
property. The groundwater flow is southwesterly
with a relatively |low gradient. The water table
is relatively shall ow.

Cameco' s corporate hydrol ogy
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group revi ewed Cameco's nonitoring progranmm ng
2001 and they verified that the monitoring
programis suitable and that the data fromthe
program shows no upward trend in any of the
moni t ored parameters since the start of
operations.

Thi s suggests good cont ai nment
and control of uranium bearing materials and
ot her chem cals used at the refinery.

In the interest of continual
i mprovenment, reconmendati ons were made to enhance
the monitoring program including the addition of
up to five monitoring wells. Cameco will discuss
reconmended enhancements to the groundwat er
moni toring program wi th CNSC staff as changes are
pl anned.

In this diagram you see in the
centre, where the box is |located, the licence
site. You can see to the north there is an array
of sampling wells and at the point where the
groundwat er pass the refinery and there are
sanpling |locations inside and at the edge of the
site.

The five recomended additional

sites are here to here to in the centre of the
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facility and one at the east side.

As far as environmental reporting
is concerned, data is published in the CNSC
guarterly report and they are shared with the
Town of Blind River, the M ssissauga First Nation
and with the Blind River and Area Monitoring
Comm ttee. Copies of the quarterly reports are
avail able to the public at the town office.

Provincial M SA data, as well as
data reported under the NPRI program are al so
publicly avail abl e.

As far as emergency response is
concerned, Cameco has an emergency response plan
whi ch addresses both on and off-site response.
This plan was updated in 2001.

By definition, off-site means
both response to off-site incidents, for exanple
in our cases transportational related ones, and
t he i mpact of an on-site incident which has an
i mpact off property.

The transportation enmergency
response plan was approved by Transport Canada in
2001.

Based on our |ocation and

accident scenario modelling, only the golf course
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was identified for immediate and direct tel ephone
notification of the public in the event of an
emer gency.

I n addition, notification
requirements for the community responsi bl e
authorities, the M ssissauga First Nation, the
Town of Blind River and the OPP, plus Canmeco
regul ators, are addressed.

The | ocal resources in Blind
River are reflective of a small community. They
include a volunteer fire department for the town,
as well as separately for the M ssissauga First
Nation, a |local detachment of the OPP and a | ocal
hospital which has acute care facilities.

As far as safety is concerned, a
fire safety consultant was hired to review the
remai ni ng actions fromthe CNSC fire audit and
provide technical assistance on how to best
address them  Their report was received in
December 2001.

A status update on the
out standing actions fromthe fire safety audit
was prepared and submtted to the CNSC in
December 2001.

There were no major deficiencies
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identified in the CNSC audit at the outset.

Wor k on addressing the m nor
remai ni ng actions is in progress. This includes,
as an exanple, relocation of some drunmed
mat eri als, more detail ed design cal cul ation
checks and installation of sonme replacenent fire
doors and additi onal documentati on.

Al'l outstanding actions will be
conpl eted by the end of the third quarter 2002.

For our five year outl ook, there
are no significant changes current planned. W
plan to operate within the current 18,000 tonne
per year licensed Iimt and gradually increase
production fromthe 11,000 to nom nal
14,000 tonne per year |evel.

We will implement the internal
dosi metry program and various formal QA prograns.

We also plan to upgrade safety
and environnmental systems to perpetuate conti nual
i mprovement and we will optim ze existing
operations for efficiency and investigate new
busi ness opportunities within conversion services
as the market demands.

We respectfully submt that a

five-year licence is appropriate for Blind River,
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including a md-license review before the
Conmi ssi on.

As indicated in the Port Hope
presentation, we believe that the regul atory
systemis sufficiently flexible to deal with
m d-term changes if required and that segregating
i ssues specific to amendments from the genera
l'icence activities and renewal would be
benefici al .

Thank you for your attention. |
woul d be pleased to answer any questions that you
may have.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Any further
comments, M. Chad, before we nmove forward?

MR. CHAD: No, Madam Chair.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Wth the
perm ssion of the Comm ssion Menbers, | would
like to turn to the CNSC staff for their
presentation before opening the floor to
guesti ons.

Ms Mal oney.

01-H31. A
Oral presentation by CNSC staff
MS MALONEY: Good afternoon,
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Madam Presi dent and Conm ssion Menbers. I am
Cait Mal oney, Director General of the Nucl ear
Cycle and Facilities Directorate.

The suppl enmentary CMD before you,
01- H31A on the topic of Cameco's application to
renew the licence for operation of the Blind
Ri ver Nucl ear Fuel Facility serves two purposes.
it provides information on topics outstanding
from Day 1 of the hearings fromthe its
application and provi des an update on the
response by the licensee to a security order
i ssued on November 16, 2001.

The information it contains does
not affect the conclusions of staff that were set
out in CMD 01-H31, which was presented at Day 1
of the hearing in November 2001.

The outstandi ng topics that are
addressed are as follows:

Prelim nary decomm ssioni ng plan
and associ ated financial guarantees; fire safety;
staff intentions for reporting on the facility's
performance during the requested licence tern
outl ook for changes during the requested |licence
term off-site emergency response and

environmental monitoring.
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Wth me today are Barclay Howden,
Director of the Uranium Facilities Division, and
M chael White, Section Head of the Uranium
Processing Facilities Section within that
Di vision. Other staff menbers are here to answer
guesti ons as required.

M. White will now present the
CMD.

MR. WHI TE: Thank you
Ms Mal oney.

For the record, my nane is
M chael White and | am the Head of the Uranium
Processing Facilities Section.

Madam Chair, Members of the
Comm ssion, nmy presentation will recapitulate the
key points of CMD 01-H31.A and the
recommendati ons made in CMD 01- H31.

Since Day 1 of this hearing CNSC
staff has reviewed the revised version of the
prelim nary decomm ssioning plan submtted by the
applicant and has cone to the conclusion that the
estimated cost to decomm ssion the facility of
$14.6 mllion is reasonable. The applicant is
commtted to have an appropriate form of

guarantee for this anount in place by March 1,
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2002.

Accordi ngly, CNSC staff
reconmends that the Comm ssion accept the
proposed guarantee of $14.6 mllion and approve
the inclusion of the condition in the |licence, as
reconmended in the CMD, subject to one change,
namely that the date of the prelimnary
decomm ssi oni ng plan not be specified in the
condi tion.

The reason for this proposed
change is to facilitate the updating of the plan,
should it be considered warranted during the term
of the licence, without having to amend the
licence at that time. This is regarded as a
m nor consi deration because the prelimnary
decomm ssioning plan is not relied on for
conpl i ance purposes.

Wth regard to fire protection at
the facility, the applicant has conpl eted al
maj or actions needed to bring it into conmpliance
with the requirements of the National Buil ding
Code and the National Fire Code.

Work is under way to make ot her
changes needed to achieve full conpliance. These

are scheduled to be conmpleted later this year.
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This timng is acceptable to CNSC staff.

CNSC staff will inspect this work
as it progresses and will take any action which
may be warranted in |light of the findings from
t hose i nspections.

The condition included in the
proposed |licence requires conmpliance with the
Nati onal Buil ding Code and the National Fire
Code. CNSC staff believe it would be prudent to
augnment the requirements of those Codes with
addi ti onal neasures derived fromthe U. S.

Nati onal Fire Protection Association
St andard 801.

This proposal is being considered
by all the uranium processing facilities'
licensees at this time. CNSC staff is to neet
with themin early February to determ ne which
provisions of this standard are appropriate to
their facilities and operations and which are
not .

CNSC staff recogni zes the
Comm ssion's and the public's wish to be kept
i nformed about the facility's performance as
regards protection of the environment, the health

and safety of workers and the public and the
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facility itself in the interests of national
security.

| f the Conmm ssion approves a term
of five years for the proposed |licence, CNSC
staff will make avail able a report on the
facility's performance at the m d-term point.

The contents of this report will generally follow
t he model set out in the appendix to the CMD.

For the record, | should add that
the CNSC staff will carry out regular compliance
i nspections and program audits during the course
of the licence termto monitor the facility's
per formance.

It is reasonably probable that
changes to some aspect to the licensed activities
or to the regulatory requirements will be
warranted during the term of the |licence,
what ever its duration. The applicant has
presented its views in this regard.

The only devel opnment whi ch CNSC
staff anticipates at this time is a possible
amendment of the licence condition to require the
i mpl ementation of additional fire safety measures
derived fromthe U. S. National Fire Protection

Associ ati on Standard 801, as referred to earlier.
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Ot her changes may be proposed,

either by the applicant or CNSC staff.

I n most instances the effect of a

change is to reduce the risks arising fromtheir
licensed activities. However, it m ght be that
change could significantly increase the risk or
be perceived to increase the risk as, for
exanpl e, an increase in the production rate.

Any changes of that nature,

t ogether with any changes which constitute an
additi onal regulatory requirenment, will be
reported to the Conm ssion.

The status of arrangements for
dealing with emergency situations was questioned
at Day 1 of this hearing. Since that time, CNSC
staff has confirmed that the applicant has made
sui tabl e arrangenents in respect of on-site and
off-site contingencies. The applicant's
emergency plan nmeets the CNSC s requirenents.

I n support of this plan, the
applicant meets regularly with the | ocal
emer gency measures agenci es and organi zes
fam liarization visits to the facility.

The Town of Blind River has an

up-to-date emergency plan which is in accordance
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with Ontario provincial standards.

The scope and adequacy of the
applicant's environmental nmonitoring program was
also a matter of interest at Day 1 of this
heari ng.

The existing program had its
genesis in the early 1980s in relation to the
environnmental assessnent that was conducted prior
to the construction and comm ssioni ng of the
facility. Since then it has been subject to
several reviews by CNSC staff.

While its principal purpose was
to nonitor and neasure sources of radiation
exposure and gather data for estimating doses to
members of the public, the information has been
used for assessing the inmpacts of the facility on
t he environment as well.

Uranium rel eases fromthe
facility to the atmosphere are relatively |ow, as
was reported in CVMD 01-H31. The data fromthe
air quality nonitoring stations shows that the
uranium concentrations are in the range which was
measured before the facility commenced operation.
At these concentrations it is unlikely that any

harm woul d result to non-human organi sms.
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Anal ysis of soil sanples indicate
t hat some uranium fromrel eases to the atnosphere
has been deposited in areas near the facility.
The concentrations which have been found are only
slightly above naturally occurring ones and they
are well below those which may be harnful to
pl ants and organisnms living in the soil.

G ven the limted releases from
the facility, the rate of accumulation is
correspondingly low. Concentrations in soi
woul d not be expected to reach |evels considered
toxic to either humans or non-human speci es.

Aqueous effluents fromthe
facility are accumul ated in |agoons so that they
can be treated and sanpled prior to being
di scharged. The results show that the applicable
CNSC Ilimts, as set out in the operating licence,
and the Ontario provincial limts, have been net.

The effluents, post-treatment and
anal ysis, are released into the north channel of
Lake Huron via a pipe which extends about
500 metres from the shoreline.

The applicant regularly sanples
and anal yzes water fromthe north channel and

fromthe M ssissagi River which runs to the west
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of the facility, taken at points upstream and
downstream The results show little effect due
to the licensed activities at the facility.
Thus, it is considered unlikely that there will
be any adverse effects on aquatic organisns.

It is possible, however, that
contam nants in the effluents could accunmul ate in
sediments. This is an open question because
currently no sanples are being taken to monitor
t he sedi ments and organisnms living in them

In the absence of relevant data,
CNSC staff are not able to ascertain whether any
effects are actually occurring and the magnitude
of impacts on species which m ght be affected.

To remedy this situation, CNSC
staff considers that an environmental effects
conponent should be added to the existing
moni toring program This component woul d be
designed taking into account the risk to the
environment based on the data currently
avai |l abl e.

CNSC staff believes that two
concl usions can be drawn with respect to
environmental protection.

These are, first, that the
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applicant's existing environmental protection
programis effectively preventing unreasonabl e
risks to the environnent.

Second, that there is a need to
augnment the existing nonitoring programto focus
on the environment in its own right by adding an
effects nmonitoring conponent.

Two changes to the draft |icence
attached to CMD 01-H31, which was presented at
Day 1 of this hearing on November 15, 2001, are
proposed at this time.

The first of these is to include
the condition on the maintenance of the financial
guarantee to cover the costs of decomm ssioning,
as set out in the CVD 01-31.A, but without the
reference to the data of the prelimnary
decomm ssi oning plan for the reason expl ai ned
earlier.

The second is to change the date
t he documents reference in Appendix B of the
proposed licence. This change is needed because
t he applicant submtted revised versions of the
documents in question after the original
CMD 01-H31 was prepared.

These docunents have been
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revi ewed and accepted by CNSC staff.

Wth respect to the physical
security of the facility, this facility was
considered in Phase 2 of the CNSC staff's
assessnment of all licensed activities. It was
subject to the requirements prescribed in the
Designated Officer's Order 01-Dl1 dated
November 16, 2001.

The applicant has fully compli ed
with those requirenents.

I n conclusion, Madam Chair, |
should like to reiterate the recommendati ons
whi ch CNSC staff made to the Conm ssion on Day 1
of this hearing in CVMD 01-H31. These are as
follows:

(a) accept CNSC staff's
assessnment that the applicant is qualified to
carry on the activities that the licence wil
aut horize and will, in carrying out those
activities, make adequate provision for the
protection of the environment, the health and
safety of persons and the mai ntenance of security
and measures required to inplenment international
obligations to which Canada has agreed;

(b) accept CNSC staff's
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assessnment, pursuant to section 3 of the
exclusion list regulations, and section 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 1 of those regul ati ons, that
an environnmental assessment pursuant to the
Canadi an Environmental Assessment Act is not
required;

(c) consider issuing the proposed
operating licence FFOL-3632.0/2007 for a period
of five years.

That conpl etes ny presentation of
this CMD, Madam Chair.

Thank you.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Thank you.

The floor is now open to
guestions to the applicant or to CNSC staff.

Dr. Barnes.

MEMBER BARNES: Sone questions to
Ms Green.

Coul d you explain again the
apparent high levels of zinc that you reported in
your 2001 data. You have a table there.

MS GREEN: The val ues reported in
the table are well under the daily limts and
typi cal of those that we have seen in the history

of our operation. They don't represent a shift
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in any way.

MEMBER BARNES: | have anot her
guestion related to the nonitoring strategies for
t he bi ot a. | refer to two of your slides, both
of which have some difficulties.

For example, on the slide which
had pre-operational monitoring, you indicate
t hat :

"There was a relatively
sparse benthic community thus
making it difficult to

di stinguish impacts on the
bent hic community, whether
due to refinery effluent or
natural causes.”

And then you go on to say that
because it is a sparse clam popul ation, you are
reconmmendi ng agai nst sanmpling of it.

On the next slide, which was
environnmental effects monitoring, you indicate
t hat :

“"No benthic or fish sanmpling
has been done since the
refinery started up in 1983."

The next bull et says that:

StenoTran



© 00 N o o b~ w N Pk

N N N N NN P PR R R R R R R
ag A W N P O O 00 N O U »d Ww N -, O

31

"Based on our environment al
nmoni toring data, Cameco does
not believe we are negatively
i mpacting the |l ocal aquatic
ecol ogy. "

They seemto be a little at odds
wi th each other.

MS GREEN: Perhaps | can treat
the question in two parts.

The assessment of the size of
popul ation of the clanms and the benthic
community, that recommendati on was made by
consultants to us. So | amreferencing a report
and reconmmendati ons that were made to us at the
time of pre-operation.

It strikes me that to establish a
program one needs to | ook at the issue of what
appropriate effects nonitoring m ght be
applicable to the site. But as a second
conponent of that, it would be inmportant to
consi der the effects that the nmonitoring itself
woul d have on the community.

| don't know how typical it is to
have to consider that.

One of the things that is part of
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our geonetry is that we are |ocated at the nmouth
of the M ssissagi River. The M ssissagi River is
part of the M ssissagi River dam system and we
are at the delta. The delta is very sandy and
shifting.

The M ssissagi dam system causes
the flow of the river to be quite changeabl e.
The effect that that has may have something to do
with the extent to which the delta shifts. That
may have some effect on the popul ation that
predated us. In any case, the requirement to do
effects nmonitoring would certainly need to
consider the effect that the sanmpling itself
woul d have.

The answer to the second part of
your question is that we | ook at the Canadi an
Wat er Quality Guidelines as a measure of
information or a standard that is generated for
t he purpose of protecting aquatic life. \When we
conpare our performance to that, that gives us an
i ndi cati on of whether we should have a concern,
or we feel that it gives us some neasure of
whet her we should have a concern and want to | ook
at measuring effects; about whether they would be

predicted.
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MEMBER BARNES: \What are you
actually measuring, then, in a systematic way, if
you are not measuring and sanpling benthic and
fish?

MS GREEN: We are neasuring the
wat er and comparing that to the guidelines that
are established to protect aquatic life.

MEMBER BARNES: So only water.

MS GREEN: Correct.

MEMBER BARNES: And you do not
plan to measure any animal |ife.

MS GREEN: On the basis of what
the CNSC is recommending, | think we are
certainly prepared to | ook at what m ght be
applicable. But until now, | am sinmply reporting
t hat we haven't.

MEMBER BARNES: The | ow | evel
waste mound, this is not in place; right? This
i's proposed.

When would it be built?

MS GREEN: At the tinme of
decomm ssi oning. But by virtue of the type of
operation that we are, typically we receive nore
concentrates that are nomnally in oxide form

and we ship a pure solid product that is an oxide
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form

We have a very high level of
recycling of processed chemi cals that we use. So
the site itself actually generates very little.

We know well, fromthe 19 years
of operation that we have, what we can reasonably
expect maintaining the kind of operations that we
have now.

So we woul d not expect to have to
i mpl ement the use of the nmound until such tinme as
we are decomm ssioning, which is | would hope
wel | past the 15 years that M. Steane referred
to.

MEMBER BARNES: | was surprised
because of the |ocation of that mound and the
positioning of the 16 wells and the five that you
i ndi cated, where the five new ones would be,
where the groundwater flows, although it is weak,
to the southwest, a considerable gap in the
position of the groundwater wells, if you like,
bet ween the quadrant of due south and sout hwest.

I n other words, you are not
giving yourself any premound information on flow.
| am surprised that you aren't |ocating some of

t hese new wells in that area.
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MS GREEN: | have to confess that
| am not a hydrogeol ogi st. It was for that
reason that we referred the question ourselves to
our hydrogeol ogy peopl e. It was their report
that did the assessnent of the effectiveness of
the current program and nade those
recommendati ons.

| am afraid | amnot in a
position to answer that question. W would need
to get back to you.

MEMBER BARNES: Do staff have any
comment on this?

MS MALONEY: Subject to
correction from behind me, | believe that we have
not | ooked in depth at this. It is only a
proposal that is in a prelimnary decomm ssioni ng
plan. So we would not have spent a lot of time
on the details of that. That would come |ater
on, as the plan matured.

THE CHAI RPERSON: There are sonme
staff behind you, Ms Green, m ght want to add to
this.

MR. JARRELL: John Jarrell,
Cameco Corporation.

Dr. Barnes, when we did that
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review, we were | ooking more just for operational
i mpacts of the refinery, not future thinking for
decomm ssi oni ng. | think if we actually got
closer to the creation of a nound -- and | woul d
point out to you that that is just sort of a
prelimnary estimte of where we put it -- |

t hi nk we would have to start | ooking at
col l ecting baseline data, |ike you coll ected.

The purpose of the thing was to
| ook at the inpact of the refinery, not the
deconmm ssi oni ng aspect.

MEMBER BARNES: You have been in
this game | ong enough to know that getting
baseline data -- we al ways come to neetings |ike
this and regret that we don't have baseline data.

The exanple that you have just
given here of not analyzing fish since 1983, |
ask the question: How do you know? One
statement says we don't believe we are having an
i mpact. On the other hand, you haven't collected

the data of fish or benthos since 1983 for the

refinery.

In this case, you are telling us
that there will be a mound. You have located it,
a substantial mound. It has the capacity for
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contam nation. The contam nation will follow the
groundwater flow, which is to the sout hwest.

One would think that one would
want to get baseline data so that once you
i mpl ement ed that nound, and there may be a plume,
you woul d have some know edge of that plume event
agai nst the baseline.

| am just suggesting that it
m ght be wise to consider the |ocation of these

wells or additional wells so that you have that

prior. If it is in fact 15 years, you have a
l[ittle time. It may not be in this round.
Nevert hel ess, | am surprised at

the | ocation that you have suggest ed.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Per haps
M. Jarrell wants to further comment on that,
Dr. Barnes.

MR. JARRELL: | take your point.
We understand, | think, that we are going to | ook
at these environnmental monitoring programs again.
| think that is quite clear

| think over the 20 years | have
| ooked at these progranms we have seen the
pendul um shift from sort of conpliance stack

nmoni toring, discharge nonitoring to ambient
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moni toring and back agai n. I think we are back
on to sort of the pendul um swi nging toward nore
ambi ent monitoring.

We have resolved this issue at
the mne sites. W have enhanced environment al
moni toring prograns with the staff, and | fully
expect that we will do the sanme here for both
Port Hope and for Blind River as well. | t
appears to nme that we are going to embark on sone
di scussions with the staff as to how to enhance
t hese prograns.

The only thing that | would add
is that if we are going to do some additiona
sanpling that we take a | ook at the results
bef ore we make this a permanent addition to the
program | think that would be useful.

| think some of the things that
Ms Green was tal king about, all we are trying to
do is express that there are some limtations to
t hese prograns.

At Blind River | think the
concerns would be the possible influence of the
delta, just in the lack of sort of sparse
popul ations. In the case of Port Hope, when we

| ook at the harbour | think we have to | ook at
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the fact that there are sonme historical
contam nation issues.

So we are going to have to forge
some practical discussions or some practical
conprom ses with the staff as we go forward.
Thank you.

THE CHAI RPERSON: M. Graham

MEVMBER GRAHAM | don't want to
bel abour it, but in Day 1 we did talk a | ot about
aquatic nmonitoring, and so on, aquatic life. |
realize there has been sonme information given
here this morning or today regarding sparse clam
popul ati on, as an exanple, and the reasons.

| was going to have a question on
was there sonme historic data on whether the
reason for the sparse clam popul ati on had
anything to do with environmental pollution or
anything else, or whether it was because of the
changi ng delta and ot her aspects.

| can't ask those questions
really now, because | think there are other
overlying reasons.

My concern is that you seemto
have in place a | ot of good monitoring other than

the aquatic. That seenms to be a missing link, to
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my |ay overview. | am not satisfied and | am
asking: What can you do as far as nmonitoring
aquatic life that you are not doing now to fall
in place with the rest of the nonitoring that is
bei ng done?

My first would be to Caneco:

What el se are they prepared to do?

MR. JARRELL: M. Graham | think
probably where we are headed is to do sone
sedi ment quality and perhaps some sedi nent
toxicity work. Certainly it is a key elenent of
t he studi es we have done at the mne sites. So |
fully expect that that is the kind of work we
wi Il do.

Whet her or not we do any fish
sanpling | think is nore open to debate. You
woul d probably get a fairly I arge range on those
fish as opposed to some of the small | akes or
rivers that we | ook at; for exanple, in northern
Saskat chewan

Certainly | think it would be
probably sedi ment oriented.

MEMBER BARNES: Woul d CNSC |i ke
to comment on that, if they are in concurrence?

MS MALONEY: | would like to ask
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Dr. Thompson to respond, especially |ooking at
t he program design and our assessnent of that.

DR. THOMPSON: Good afternoon.
For the record, | am Patsy Thonpson. | am Head
of the Environmental Protection Section of the
CNSC.

In ternms of the prograns that the
CNSC expects the licensees to put in place, the
approach we have used with all licensees is to
have them design prograns that provide
information with which to validate the predicted
or expected environmental effects.

We are planning to neet with
Cameco on February 5th to go through what the
regul ations require in terns of describing the
environnmental effects of their facility on the
environment and then designing an environnment al
moni toring programthat will confirmthat
i nformation.

Cameco does have environment al
effects information in terms of predictions that
date to the period where the environmental
assessnment was done. They have more than 15
years of operational history in terms of what is

being emtted and what concentrations and what
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vol umes.

So there is lots of information
t hat can be brought in and used to design a
program

Staff al so recogni zes that
programs have to be designed to take into
consi deration site-specific factors, and
certainly at Blind River one of the factors is
the use of a diffuser. The diffuser has
significant environmental benefits in terms of
di spersing the contam nants as they are rel eased
to prevent having significant accunul ati on of
contam nants over a very short distance, as we
see in places where there is a single pipe
di scharge to very small environments.

So those environmental benefits
al so have the added difficulty that it is very
difficult to define a narrow, spatially limted
zone of i npact.

Al'l those considerations will be
brought in to properly design the program W
don't expect progranms that are brought in from
ot her industries or other sites to be applied
wi t hout those consi derations.

Certainly the intent is not to
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monitor to the extent where monitoring would have
more significant environmental effects than the
actual facility. So those considerations are
certainly valid ones.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Dr. G roux.

MEMBER Gl ROUX: | have two
guesti ons concerning the diffuser which has been
mentioned. That is a question to Cameco.

| would like to hear a
description of how the 100-to-one is achieved.
s that a static diffuser? |Is there mechanical
means i nvol ved?

MS GREEN: It is a static device.
That is correct. We do periodically inspect it
to ensure that it is clear.

MEMBER Gl ROUX: Do you nonitor
t he amount of dilution that you get? Do you take
measurement s?

MS GREEN: No, we don't.

MEMBER Gl ROUX: the 100-to-one is
t he design val ue.

MS GREEN: That is correct. And
there is no evidence fromthe sanpling that we
have done in the paraneters that we are

nmonitoring that there is anything over

StenoTran



© 00 N o o b~ w N Pk

N N N N NN P PR R R R R R R
ag A W N P O O 00 N O U »d Ww N -, O

44

background.

MEMBER Gl ROUX: If I may change

lines, | would like to continue my exploration of
the five-year l|licence proposal and address ny
guestions to Canmeco, as | m ght have done

earlier, to hear their reaction to the
possibility of submtting a written report at
m d-term

What is your eval uation of
what ever econom es m ght be involved for you in
the five-year licence instead of two years?

MR. STEANE: We are supportive of
the idea of submtting a report md-year,
basically a report card on performance agai nst
the licence.

Your earlier question on the
effort and tie-up of resources in preparing for a
report of operations and licence activities, it
woul d be much I ess than all of the documentation
and preparation for |icensing.

We woul d see great benefit in
t hat approach and woul d support what we heard the
CNSC staff recomendi ng.

MEMBER GI ROUX: Have you

attempted to assess this in terms of person-days,
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as staff has done?

MR. STEANE: No, we haven't. |
was i npressed by staff's assessnment. We have not
done t hat .

MEMBER Gl ROUX: Thank you.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Ms MaclLachl an.

MS MacLACHLAN: This is a
guestion for staff.

I n Cameco's subm ssion 01-H31.1B
t hey have two tables of data there, one collected
by M SA, the other by CNSC. It is indicated that
hal f of the parameters vary with hardness.

| do notice that the pH | evels
are slightly elevated in both datasets.

What are the effects, if any, of
these relatively elevated | evels of pH on the
paraneters that are sensitive to hardness,
site-specific?

MS MALONEY: I will ask
Dr. Thompson to respond to that question.

DR. THOMPSON: The information
presented on the table that is identified as 2000
M SA Data, the parameters that are nonitored are
those in the M SA regul ations that are required

to be nonitored.
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The Canadi an Water Quality
Gui delines that vary with hardness are the
metals. There is a relationship between hardness
and metal toxicity, because the higher the
hardness the nore conpetition there is between
the nmetal ions and water hardness. So the netal
cannot cross the cellular nmenbranes and be toxic.

| ncreased hardness is a benefit
in terms of metal toxicity.

In terms of pH -- it is certainly
the case for copper and nickel, my menory fails
me for zinc, but in general metals tend to behave
the same way -- they tend to be less toxic at |ow
pH, because at | ow pH you have nore hydrogen ions
that are positively charged also. There is also
conpetition, then, for binding sites on the
cells. So the nore hydrogen ions there are, the
| ower the pH, then the |lower the toxicity tends
to be because the metal cannot cross the cel
menbr anes and be toxic.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Ms MaclLachl an,
| believe the applicant would like to coment on
t hat question as well, if you agree.

MS GREEN: Cat herine Green from

Caneco.
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Just a brief point of
clarification. The data in both of those tables
was generated by Cameco and it is conpared to the
M SA requirements and conpared to the CNSC
requirements.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: This is a
guesti on for Canmeco.

| know that we have tal ked about
t he groundwater -- the |ocation of the bore holes
for the groundwater nonitoring. | go back to
what you showed us on the screen, but it seemed
to me that the existing bore holes were al
outsi de of the perimeter of the property and the
five new bore holes would all be either within
the property or immedi ately adjacent to the
boundary.

| was just wondering why that was
the case. What were the reasons |leading up to
t he recommendati on that Cameco made to the Blind
River facility to have bore holes on -- one, an
increase in the nunmber of bore holes for
moni toring and, two, why those |locations? |Is
there a problen? |Is there an issue giving rise
to the increase in the nunber of bore holes for
nmoni toring?
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MS GREEN: If I may, |'m not sure
if it is possible to display again.

In this illustration the bore
hol e | ocati ons that are easier to see on the
di agram are indeed outside the perimeter, but
there are in fact a number of l|ocations within
the licensed facility.

This group in particular is
| ocated right at the point where the uranium ore
concentrate storage is |located, right at the
st orage pads.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: Are those
| ocati ons current |ocations?

MS GREEN: That is correct.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: | see.

MS GREEN: All of the |ocations
shown on this diagram are current ones.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: | see. \hen
| saw you nove the cursor earlier, | thought
t hose were the |ocations of the five new ones.

MS GREEN: No.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: \Where are the
five new ones?

MS GREEN: There woul d be one

here, one here, one approximately in this area,
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here and one here. So two to the west, two
centre south, two southwest, two centre south and
one sout heast.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: So they are
all within the perimeter of the property?

MS GREEN: That is correct.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: Right. So ny
guestion still stands: What is the rationale for
increasing the nunber of bore holes and putting
themin those | ocations?

MS GREEN: In the recomendati on
t hey suggested that that would provide us with
more i mmedi ate response if there was to be an
incident or spill in this area. But the study
al so indicated that there was no evidence that
was the case. It was a suggestion to enhance the
effectiveness of the program

Just for reference, the speed of
passage of groundwater is 18.6 metres per year.
Based on the know edge of that rate of flow, the
report considered the frequency at which we
sanple and in sone cases reconmended that we were
sanpling at higher frequencies than was actually
required.

VEMBER MacLACHLAN: Okay.
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Thank you.

This is a question to Caneco.

You have an intention to increase
production fromthe plant. WII that increase in

producti on be capabl e of being done within the
exi sting parameters of the facility or will there
have to be nmodifications?

MS GREEN: Catherine Green from
Cameco agai n.

We are currently operating on a
sem -conti nuous schedul e because we have nore
capacity than we require. So we actual cycle
currently through approximtely 20 to 25
operating days and then we cycle shutdowns in
operations in order to carry out incom ng feed
sanpling and ot her work.

So in order to achieve
requirements up to those projected, we sinmply
need to add nore operating days.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: Thank you

Then | have one | ast question for
staff, and that was with respect to the effects
moni toring plan.

| understood from what

Dr. Thompson stated, that the design of the
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program will be based on an analysis of existing
data coll ected by Cameco over time, is that
correct, to determ ne the scope and the nature of
the effects monitoring plan or progranf

DR. THOMPSON: In ternms of the
operational history in terns of em ssions data,
yes. As well as sone of the environnment al
monitoring data is also relevant and will be
brought in in ternms of designing the program and
the frequency of sanpling and things |ike that.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: Then what
will the scope of the environmental effects
moni toring programbe? WII it be also |ooking
at the accumul ati on of metals and radi onucli des
in sediments? WII it be addressing off-site
monitoring in soils and water? MWhat will the
scope be?

DR. THOMPSON: Generally what is
required is that the licensee normally proceeds
to put together the information on em ssions,
what is being emtted in what concentrations, at
what rate, as well as with know edge of the
environnmental fate of those contam nants in what
environmental media they will tend to nove to.

This information then all ows us
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to determ ne whet her nost of the contam nants

will be deposited close to the facility or at a
di stance, whether they will be in soils mainly
or -- so this information that is used to

determ ne what would be monitored at what
frequency.

Certainly fromthe information we
have avail able the potential accumul ati on of
contam nants in sediment seens to be an issue.
There are mechanisms to nonitor sedinment even
when sedinment is scarce. There are possibilities
of nmonitoring suspended particul ates for exanpl e,
so there are mechanisnms to do that. One woul d
have to | ook at feasibility, availability of
medi a, as well as the distances from the diffuser
to really choose the proper design and | ocation
of --

MEVMBER GRAHAM | didn't want to
interrupt but | just want to clarify because it
is on the record. The official from Caneco said
t hat he was in agreenent with m d-year reporting.
| think he must have meant md-term was it, or
was it md-year reporting? That is the only
thing I wanted to clarify.

MR. STEANE: Thank you. Yes, |
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did mean md-term  Thank you.

MEMBER GRAHAM  That is all the
guestions | had.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Ms MaclLachl an.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: In the
presentation for Cameco and Blind River there was
a slight clarification possibly with respect to
whose National Fire Prevention Association
St andard was being referred to. | understood
from M. White that was a United States standard,
a standard in the United States as opposed to in
Canada. So while it is useful, it is not a
standard that has to be adhered to here in
Canada?

MR. WHI TE: Thank you, Madam
Chai r.

That is correct, Ms MacLachl an,
it is a US. standard that has no | egal standing
i n Canada. It is being taken as a technical
i nput that we consider.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: Thank you

THE CHAI RPERSON: Thank you very
much for that.

We will now nove to the written

present ations.
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01- H31. 2
Witten subm ssion from The Corporation of the
Town of Deep River

THE CHAI RPERSON: We will start
with the witten subm ssion fromthe Corporation
of the Town of Deep River as noted in CMD
document 01-H31.2

Do the Conm ssioners have any
comments on this witten subm ssion?

There are no conments.

01-H31.3
Witten subm ssion from Town of Blind River

THE CHAI RPERSON: We will now
nove to the written subm ssion from Town of Blind
Ri ver as contained in CVMD docunment 01-H31. 3.

Do the Comm ssion Menmbers have
any coments on this written subm ssion?

There are no conments.

01-H31.4
Witten subm ssion from Northwatch
THE CHAI RPERSON: W will npve to

the written subm ssion from Nort hwatch as
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contained in CMD document 01-H31. 4.

Do the Comm ssion Menmbers have
comments on this witten subm ssion?

Ms MaclLachl an.

MEMBER MacLACHLAN: Three nade by
Nor t hwat ch.

They are addressing the issue of
decomm ssi oni ng plans and they are recommendi ng
that there be a third party independent review of
cost estimates for inplementation.

Woul d CNSC staff people outline
the process that is followed with a |licensee in
t he generation of the prelimnary deconmm ssi oni ng
pl an and then the process for finalizing that
plan and its associated financial guarantees?

MS MALONEY: Ms Cait Mal oney. |

wi |l ask Barclay Howden to address your question.
MR. HOWDEN: | will give you an
introduction and then | will ask Richard Ferch to

add additional information if necessary.

First of all, I would just I|ike
to provide a clarification between the difference
between a prelimnary deconm ssioning plan and a
detail ed decomm ssi oni ng pl an.

The prelimnary deconm ssi oning
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plan is essentially a docunent that demonstrates
the feasibility of the decomm ssioning of the
facility.

We require sufficient detail in
order to understand that the concept is indeed
feasi ble and that the estinmte of the cost of
decomm ssioning is conservative. So that is a
prelim nary deconmm ssioni ng pl an.

The detailed decomm ssi oni ng
pl an, on the other hand, is a detailed proposal
that is used for assessing an application for a
decomm ssi oning |icence.

Because of that difference the
processes are slightly different.

For the prelimnary
decomm ssioning plan, it is reviewed periodically
by CNSC staff, such as at every licence renewal
or when a significant change or a change to the
facility is proposed, to ensure that the concept
remai ns feasi ble and the financial guarantee
remai ns sufficient and conservative so that the
conditions of the licence are net.

The detailed decomm ssi oni ng
pl an, on the other hand, goes through extensive

CNSC Commi ssion and public review through the
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environmental assessnent process and the CNSC
i censing process.

In ternms of review ng the PDP,
prelim nary decomm ssioning plan, we do have
gui del i nes that have been produced that have been
reviewed internally and externally and we use
t hose guidelines as criteria for assessing the
guality of the prelimnary decomm ssi oni ng pl an.

Wth respect to this particular
one, we have done an initial review of the
revised prelimnary decomm ssioning plan such
t hat we have been able to make our statement that
we feel the cost estimate is reasonabl e.

However, our staff in Waste and
Decomm ssioning are doing a nore detailed review
ri ght now which is anticipated to be conpl eted
within the next month. At that time we expect to
confirmthat the financial guarantee is
sufficient or go back to the applicant with
changes to that.

The licence condition as proposed
is witten such that it requires the financia
guarantee to be in place, but it doesn't specify
t he exact nunmber or the date of the plan so the

staff can then reach an agreenent with the
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i censee on the number for that particul ar one.

We expect that to be done within
t he next month, hopefully even before the |icence
is issued because this licence expires at the end
of February.

We have also said in the CVD that
we woul d be pleased to come back and brief the
Comm ssion on the issue if you felt that you
wanted to get a further update, otherwi se you

probably woul dn't hear too much about it until

the md-termreport, if we were able to get a
five-year licence term
| will ask Richard if he has

anything to add.

MR. FERCH: Thank you, Barcl ay.

For the record, | am Richard
Ferch from Waste and Decomm ssi oni ng Division and
unl ess you are | ooking for nmore in-depth detail
really have nothing to add to what ny coll eague
has given you

THE CHAI RPERSON: Dr. G roux.

MEMBER Gl ROUX: Just followi ng up
on that, we don't see or we haven't seen these
prelim nary plans in the past, and |I am not

suggesting that we should, but the question is:
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Are these public documents that intervenors could
have a copy of if they wi shed?

MR. HOWDEN: Barclay Howden
agai n.

Yes, they are available if people
wi sh to see them within constraints to security
and proprietary information.

MS MALONEY: Perhaps, if | mght,
| just wanted to -- it is Cait Maloney.

There are two regul atory
docunments that have been finalized in this area
on financial assurances and on the
decomm ssi oni ng plans. Those were avail able for
public comment during their process and so the
i ntervenors had the opportunity to comment on
process at that tinme.

THE CHAI RPERSON: Further

guesti ons?

01-H31.5
Witten subm ssion from Sierra Club of Canada -
Nucl ear Campai gn

THE CHAI RPERSON: | would Iike,
then, to move to the witten subm ssion fromthe

Sierra Club of Canada - Nucl ear Canpai gn as
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outlined in CVMD document 01-H31.5.

Do the Comm ssion Menmbers have
any coments with regard to this subm ssion?

No? Okay.

MR. LEBLANC: So this conpletes
the record for the public hearing on the matter
of an application by Cameco Corporation for a

licence to operate the Blind River Nucl ear Fuel

Facility.

The Comm ssion will deliberate
and will publish its decision in due course. It
will be posted on the CNSC website as well as

distributed to participants.
Thank you.
THE CHAI RPERSON: Thank you very

much.

We will have a lunch break and we
will be back at -- it is now 1:24, but | think we
will go to 1430. So we will give an hour and six

m nutes, as |long as people don't think this wil
al ways happen.

Thank you very nuch.
--- Laughter

--- Upon recessing at 1:25 p. m
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